
Welcome to the MCB Virtual Office Hours, we will begin at 2pm EST!

Please submit questions by selecting the Q&A function 

available to you on Zoom.

Division of 
Molecular and Cellular Biosciences (MCB)

Virtual Office Hours



Submit your 
questions via the 

Q&A function. 

MCB Virtual Office Hour
Question and Answers Session:

*For specific questions about your project,
please contact a Program Director.

Click on the Q&A icon on the 
bottom of your Zoom screen, 

shown here:

A Q&A box should appear on 
your screen. Please enter your 

question or comment in the 
box. You may select to submit 
your question anonymously.



• Cellular Dynamics and 

Function

• Genetic Mechanisms

• Molecular Biophysics

• Systems and Synthetic Biology

Molecular and Cellular Biosciences 
(MCB)

Supports quantitative, predictive and theory-driven 

research to understand complex living systems at the 

molecular, subcellular, and cellular levels

Credit:  Diana Chu, San Francisco State Univ

Credit:  Beckman Institute for Advanced 

Science and Technology

https://www.nsf.gov/funding/programs.jsp?org=MCB

https://www.nsf.gov/funding/programs.jsp?org=MCB
https://www.nsf.gov/funding/programs.jsp?org=MCB


MCB Virtual Office Hour

Today’s Topic:

How to Write a Great Ad hoc Review

Copy of this and past presentations at: 
https://mcbblog.nsfbio.com/office-hours/



What is an ad hoc review?

• An evaluation of the intellectual merits and broader 

impacts of a proposal.

• What are the strengths?

• What are the weaknesses?

• An evaluation:

• Addresses the merit review criteria specifically;

• Provides a judgment; and

• Supports the judgment with evidence.



How do we use ad hoc reviews?

• Ad hoc reviews are discussed during the panel.

• Ad hoc reviews are given the same weight as panel 

reviews. 



Who writes ad hoc reviews?

• Experts in

• A particular research field or technical area; and/or

• The broader impacts aspects of a proposal.



Points to keep in mind while reviewing

• The audiences are:

• The PI(s); 

• The panelists; and

• The program directors.

• Reviews should be

• Fair; 

• Transparent; and

• In-depth.

• Reviewers should:

• Provide constructive feedback; 

• Avoid bias.



Content of an ad hoc review

1. In the context of the five review elements, please evaluate the strengths 
and weaknesses of the proposal with respect to intellectual merit.

2. In the context of the five review elements, please evaluate the strengths 
and weaknesses of the proposal with respect to broader impacts.

3. Please evaluate the strengths and weaknesses of the proposal with 
respect to any additional solicitation-specific review criteria, if 
applicable.

1.Data management plan

2.Prior support

3.Post-doctoral mentoring plan

4.Other

4. Summary statement



Reviews must address the Intellectual Merit and 
Broader Impacts criteria

• The Intellectual Merit criterion encompasses the 

potential to advance knowledge; and

• The Broader Impacts criterion encompasses the 

potential to benefit society and contribute to the 

achievement of specific, desired societal 

outcomes.



The Intellectual Merit Criterion
1. What is the potential of the proposed activities to advance 

knowledge within its own field or across different fields?

2. To what extent do the proposed activities explore creative, original 
or potentially transformative concepts? 

3. Is the plan for carrying out the proposed activities 

• Well-reasoned

• Well-organized

• Based on a sound rationale?

• Does it Incorporate a mechanism to assess success?

4. How well-qualified is the individual, team or institution to conduct 
the proposed activities?

5. Are adequate resources available to the PI (at the home institution 
or through collaborations)?



The Broader Impacts Criterion

1. What is the potential of the proposed activities to benefit society or 
advance desired societal outcomes? 

– Is there robust motivation or a recognized need for the proposed 
activities?

2. To what extent do the proposed activities explore creative, original 
or potentially transformative concepts? 

3. Is the plan for carrying out the proposed activities well-reasoned, 
well-organized, and based on a sound rationale?  Does it 
Incorporate a mechanism to assess success?

4. How well-qualified is the individual, team or institution to conduct 
the proposed activities?

5. Are adequate resources available to the PI (at the home institution 
or through collaborations)?



Helpful hints for approaching the two criteria

1. Think about the merit review criteria before you start 

reading and decide how you will apply them.

2.Do not include extraneous criteria.

3.Use concrete examples from the proposal in support 

of the points in your review.

4.Be constructive in your feedback; is this the type of 

review you would like to receive?



Examples of evaluations with justification

• The research team is well-qualified because it includes both a 

structural biology lab and a lab with single-molecule imaging 

experience.  The PI has the right experience to accomplish the 

research as demonstrated by a strong publication record 

investigating other transmembrane proteins.

• The broader impacts plan would be strengthened by a letter of 

support from the school’s principal because that would provide 

stronger evidence that the activities address a community need.



Content of an ad hoc review

1. In the context of the five review elements, please evaluate the strengths 
and weaknesses of the proposal with respect to intellectual merit.

2. In the context of the five review elements, please evaluate the strengths 
and weaknesses of the proposal with respect to broader impacts.

3. Please evaluate the strengths and weaknesses of the proposal with 
respect to any additional solicitation-specific review criteria, if 
applicable.

1.Data management plan

2.Prior support

3.Post-doctoral mentoring plan

4.Other

4. Summary statement



Address the other requirements

• To what extent is the data management plan account for the 

short- and long-term storage of data and its distribution?

• If the PI has prior NSF funding, to what extent were they 

productive considering both the intellectual merit and broader 

impacts criteria?

• If the PI requests funding for a post-doc, evaluate the post-

doctoral mentoring plan.

• Collaborative proposals, RUI proposals, CAREER proposals, 

Transitions proposals and possibly others also have criteria 

specific to those solicitations.



Content of an ad hoc review

1. In the context of the five review elements, please evaluate the strengths 
and weaknesses of the proposal with respect to intellectual merit.

2. In the context of the five review elements, please evaluate the strengths 
and weaknesses of the proposal with respect to broader impacts.

3. Please evaluate the strengths and weaknesses of the proposal with 
respect to any additional solicitation-specific review criteria, if 
applicable.

1. Data management plan

2. Prior support

3. Post-doctoral mentoring plan

4. Other

4. Summary statement.



The summary statement
• Summarizes your review, not the proposal.

• Addresses the following in about 2-5 sentences.

• Does the intellectual merit have any weaknesses?                 

Any serious flaws? 

• If successful, would the research have modest or 

substantial impact on the field?

• Do the broader impacts plans have any weaknesses?         

Any serious flaws? 

• If successful, would the broader impacts have modest or 

substantial impact?

• Do you believe the proposal is competitive?  Why?



Before you submit, re-read your review to 
ensure that it is not unfairly biased

• Ask yourself whether each critique is clearly justified in the 

text of the review

• Keep in mind that any single review is one component 

piece of a funding decision and reviewers do not decide 

which proposals are funded.

• Look for signs of bias.  

• If you are reviewing multiple proposals, are your reviews 

consistent and objective?

• Play devil’s advocate to your critiques.



Before you submit, make sure you have kept the 
audience in mind

• Is the feedback for the PI

• Informative? 

• Clearly linked to the NSF merit review criteria? 

• Useful? 

• Will a panelist find the review useful for comparing the strengths 

and weaknesses of this proposal to many others?

• Will the review help the program directors decide which science 

and educational activities the NSF should support?



Online resources to help you write reviews
• https://tipsforreviewers.nsf.gov

• https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappg20_1/pa

ppg_3.jsp#IIIA

https://tipsforreviewers.nsf.gov/
https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappg20_1/pappg_3.jsp#IIIA


Submit your 
questions via the 

Q&A function. 

MCB Virtual Office Hour
Question and Answers Session:

*For specific questions about your project,
please contact a Program Director.

Click on the Q&A icon on the 
bottom of your Zoom screen, 

shown here:

A Q&A box should appear on 
your screen. Please enter your 

question or comment in the 
box. You may select to submit 
your question anonymously.



Next MCB Virtual Office Hour:  October 14, 2-3 pm EST  

Topic: Funding Opportunities of Interest to the 
MCB Community

Feel free to email topic suggestions to: 

Lourdes Holloway, lhollowa@nsf.gov or

Bridget Johnson, bgjohnso@nsf.gov

MCB Virtual Office Hour

mailto:lhollowa@nsf.gov
mailto:bgjohnso@nsf.gov


Helpful Hints (1)



Helpful Hints (2)



Helpful Hints (3)


